Henderson, Christina

From: Quesada, Christina

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 5:05 PM

To: T1

Cc: Ferris, Scott; Garland, Liam; Enke, Joe; Kapfer, Elmar; Chan, Evelyn; Lam, Nelson; Erickson, Christina;
Buddenhagen, Paul

Subject: FW: T1 Update

Attachments: DeckingBeforeAfter.jpg; IMG_3653.JPG; IMG_2982.JPG

T1 update

Attached is a before/after photo of the Finger Dock Replacement project which just finished at the Waterfront, a photo
of the Cazadero Camp Landside fix that was completed a couple years ago, a photo of Berkeley Tuolumne Camp cabins
under construction and the ribbon cutting program for King Park next Thursday. At the bottom of the email there are 3
photos: an image of the ongoing construction of the Marina Streets project which includes University Avenue, Marina
Blvd and Spinnaker Way in the Waterfront, an image of the Cazadero Jenson Dormitory construction (it was destroyed in
the landslide); an image of the new 5-12 element that is part of the King Park project

Input on possible 2022 Bond Measure

Many neighborhood and friends groups have signed-up for an infrastructure update with PRW and PW staff to discuss
priorities for a possible Infrastructure focused revenue measure on the November of 2022 ballot. We will be engaging
neighborhood and Friends groups through the end of the calendar year. If you are interested in having City staff attend
one of your meetings during that time period or want to create a meeting, please email Wanda Williams at
wwilliams@cityofberkeley.info.

Upcoming Public Process/Events

Berkeley Municipal Pier & WETA Ferry Facility Planning Study Community Workshop #3
October 27, 6:30pm-8:30pm

Zoom: https://zoom.us/j/82683370448

Phone: +16699006833,,82683370448#

Willard Clubhouse Community Meeting #5

October 28, 6:30-8:00 PM

Time: Oct 28, 2021 06:30 PM

Zoom: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82304828529?pwd=SFpBZmNIaWNwNOsySjR3RUtKb1Uvdz09

Meeting ID: 823 0482 8529
Passcode: 693231
Phone: +16699006833,,82304828529#

King Park Ribbon Cutting-

Thursday, November 5 @ 11:00 AM
At King Park

Phase 1 Updates



North Berkeley Senior Center — This project is near completion and should be available for use starting in
January

Marina Streets (University, Marina and Spinnaker) - Construction has started, although not totally visible yet
Berkeley Pier- Ferry Feasibility Study- Community meeting # 3 is October 27. City Council will receive update on
December 7, 2021

Phase 2 Updates

John Hinkle Storm drain- Completed

John Hinkle Play Area, Amphitheatre and new parking- Construction started 10/8

Ohlone Park 2-5, 5-12 Play Areas and Mural Garden- Public Process Complete, moving into Design
Development

Willard Clubhouse Replacement - Completing conceptual design, Design development will start in November
Grove Park Sports Field and Play areas- Completing conceptual design and public process

ROW Restrooms — Telegraph Avenue restroom location is being determined

Sidewalk Improvements — In design, planning to go out to bid at end of year

King Pool Improvements — Specifications in process, bidding in November

South Berkeley Senior Center- In process of engaging design firms

MLK Jr. Youth Services Center — In process of engaging design firms

Civic Center Turtle Garden — In process of engaging design firms

African American Holistic Center — In process of selecting Project Manager

Fire Stations 2 and 6 —In process of engaging design firms

Corporation Yard Improvements- In process of engaging design firms

1947 Improvements- In process of engaging design firms

For a complete list of T1 P2 projects, please see the below link
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Parks Rec Waterfront/Level 3 -
General/T1%20Phase%202%20project%20list%2003.12.21.pdf

Non- T1 Infrastructure Updates

Berkeley Tuolumne Camp — 2 year, S56 M _construction project is scheduled to be complete in June of 2022
Cazadero Camp- Jensen dormitory construction is underway and is anticipated to be complete in May of 2022
King Park — Construction and a series of minor maintenance project will be complete by Nov. 4

Marina Docks- O and K electrical- Construction starting soon

Marina Docks- Complete













Finger Dock Replacement Project




Berkeley Tuolumne Camp
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